Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 3:19 PM

To: Claims ARCO; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203605/GBF113C/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref:

SLC4347R- ATEC KB

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Sir/Madam
Thank you for your email.
We will appoint LKK as SJE.

Note: Our insured had not reported the accident. Please let us have a copy of your client’s accident report and repair
estimate.

Dear LKK

Please arrange Mr. Marcus Chua to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis. Case assigned in ezclaim with documents
uploaded.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:13 PM

To: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>; Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203605/GBF113C/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: SLC4347R- ATEC KB

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WITHOUT PRE]JUDICE



Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your below email.

We would like to appoint Marcus Chua Kang Seng -LKK as our mutual surveyor - SJE.
Kindly liaise with the repairer for the survey.

The workshop details are as follow:

A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4

Premier@KB #04-20

Singapore 415875

Contact Person: Murali 8399 4133

Thanks.

Please note that we have moved to 229 Mountbatten Road #03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007
from 1st May onwards. Therefore, please update the records at your end and send all future communications
to our new mailing address.

Our phone numbers and email addresses will remain the same, so reaching out to us as usual.

For more information, kindly contact us at 62230986

Best Regards,

Sawradv

ARCO LAW LLC

229 Mountbatten Road

#03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007
Website : www.arcolaw.sg

{5 Arco Law

Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee

indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com <Cecilia.lee @sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203605/GBF113C/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: SLC4347R- ATEC KB

Dear Sir/Madam,



The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be
sentto you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: [https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sg.cntaiping.com%5D&g=NTAYyOTFmMOWIJjMjNmMZTYyYg==&h=NTU20TZj
NjlyNWNLYTKkOOTgwNzkwOTUOMjJhNzg1YTlLMjc2ZDkwZGMwMGQyMWJIhMzQOMzA2NDE2ZmM2NTLliYg=
=&p=YzJIOMNOaXNnOmM6bzpjNzQOMWISNDMTNDQ3ZjNmOGY0OTM40GIwOWU5MjQ1YTp2MTp0Ok
Y=https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sg.cntaiping.com&g=ZWVLYjcwYzZiZTEONGNmMYQ==&h=ZGI5N2EXY|I2NT

k4ZmFkMDUyM2I3OGRhZTJiNzkxNDQ4M2EON]A2NGI4ANTEMNTAwWODIyZjZhYzA1OWFmMZmU3Ng==&p=
YzJIOmNOaXNnOmM6bzpiNzQOMWISNDM1NDQ3ZiNmOGY00OTM40GIwOWU5SM|jQ1YTp2MTp0OkY= |
FB:[ https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/%5D&g=YjFmMzcyOThmNDM3MmJkOA=
=&h=ZjEzNjUwMzJhZTUxNzEyMTA50TUXxN2VmYzcwY2Y2YzMxOTRhYzkxMmVmYTM1NmE1YWUwODIyN
DASNWRmMYzk0Zg==&p=YzJIOmMNOaXNnOmM6bzpjNzQOMWISNDMITNDQ3ZNmOGY0OTM40GIwOWU
5MjQ1YTp2MTp0OKkY= https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/&g=ZDJhNzBhY2|1NzhiM2MzMw==&h=Nz
Y2ZjVmYzY5YzZmYWM3Y2U2YzU2ZTdkZWFhMTJIMWUOYTBINmMMSMTNmMMDFkMzUwNjEzZGZjOTQyMm




NiZThjNw==&p=YzJIOmN0aXNnOmM6bzpjNzQOMWISNDM1NDQ3ZjNmOGY0OTM40GIwOWU5MjQ1YT
p2MTp0OkY= | WeChat: AN Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



